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Malave, Erin

From: Marcey Sipes [Marcey.Sipes@wilsonhcg.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2010 12:04 PM

To: ComAddressChange

Subject: address Change L02000028921

Please change our Principal and Mailing address to

4902 tisenhower Blvd Ste 125
Tampa, FL 33634

Document Number L02000028%921

Thank you,

Marcey Sipes

From: Bohbiejean Judd [mailto:bobbie.judd@wilsonhcg.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 10:12 AM

To: marcey sipes (marceysipes@gmail.com)

Subject: Name Change

Hi Marcey,

Since we have changed our name to Wilson Human capital Group? How do we update our address to
reflect on sunbiz.org?

Florida Limited Liability Company
WILSON HUMAN CAPITAL GROUP, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L02000028921
FEINEIN Number 050537889

Date Filed 10/30/2002
State - FL
Status ACTIVE
" Last Event LC NAME CHANGE

" Event Date Filed 09/02/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

5550 WEST IDLEWILD AVE.
SUITE 105
TAMPA FL 33634

Changed 01/09/2007
Mailing Address
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5550 WEST IDLEWILD AVE.
SUITE 105
TAMPA FL 33634

Changed 01/09/2007

Thank you....

E Description:
http:#www.brandiron.n

Bobbicjean Judd

Phone: 813-418-4470 | www.wilsonheg.com | LI
Fax: 646-225-5270

Bobbie. Judd@wilsonhcg.com

"This message and any attachments are for the designated intended recipient only and may contain
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If the reader of the message is not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received it in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete the original message and any attachments. Any other use of the email
by you is prohibited."

"This message and any attachments are for the designated intended recipient only and may contain
privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If the reader of the message is not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication ts strictly prohibited. If you have received it in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete the original message and any attachments. Any other use of the email
by you is prohibited."
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